RE: Conservation Services Group Home Energy S...

Subject: RE: Conservation Services Group Home Energy Savings Report and
Contract

From: "Imherr, Joseph" <Joseph.Imherr@csgrp.com>

Date: 02/11/2014 06:56 PM

To: Frank Chlebana <chlebana@fnal.gov>

Mr. Chlebana, please see responses to your questions below. Please see attachment for
revised contract.

1. Yes

2. Yes

3. Quote attached. | took off the r-38 un-faced batts as well as they are only to
provide a curb around hatch to prevent new blown cellulose from falling when
hatch is opened.

Joe Imherr

Energy Advisor

405 Eisenhower Lane South
Lombard, Il 60148

£t 877.821.9988
€ 630.432.9904
f630.705.0541

joseph.imherr@csgrp.com
WWW.CSQrp.com

From: Frank Chlebana [mailto:chlebana@fnal.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 8:05 AM

To: Imherr, Joseph

Subject: Re: Conservation Services Group Home Energy Savings Report and Contract

Hi
| have a couple of questions
1) On one side of the attic there is a layer of blown in cellulose covered with fiberglass

batting.
Would the additional blown in cellulose be applied on top?
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RE: Conservation Services Group Home Energy S...

2) Same question for the other side where there are two layers of fiberglass insulation.
Would
the blown in cellulose be applied on top?

3) Could I get a quote without the blown in insulation. i.e. line 2 and 5 removed.
I am interested in the targeted air sealing without the addition of blown in cellulose.

Thanks!

Frank

On 02/07/2014 10:28 PM, Imherr, Joseph wrote:

Mr. Chlebana, please see the attachments for a copy of your Home Energy
Savings Report and Contract.
If you have any questions please let me know.

Thank you,

Joe Imherr

Energy Advisor

405 Eisenhower Lane South
Lombard, 11 60148

t 877.821.9988
€ 630.432.9904
f630.705.0541

joseph.imherr@csgrp.com
WWW.CSQrp.com
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Attachments:

ENGS00000008377_P00000016054_Frank_Chlebana (3).pdf 210 KB
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